
 1

 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1        JULY 10, 2015 
 
 
Drawings and Specifications For 
 
RENOVATIONS AND UPGRADES OF AN EXISTING UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER 
SYSTEM & EQUIPMENT FOR THE CITY OF LAGRANGE, LAGRANGE 
TECHNOLOGY CENTER, LAGRANGE, GEORGIA, JOB NO. 15003 
 
Bidders are notified that the above Project Drawings and Specifications are modified as 
set forth below.  All other provisions of the Specifications, Drawings, and other Contract 
Documents previously issued remain unchanged. 
 
 
THE FOLLOWING CLARIFICATIONS ARE ISSUED FOR THE PROJECT AT THIS 
TIME. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

  
1. In the pre-bid meeting on July 1, 2015 it was discussed that the Owner would 

like to monitor the new UPS along with some (other) existing Eaton 
equipment through a server based software.  Is it the intent that the software 
be provided as a part of the UPS package in this project?  If so, please define 
the software that is to be supplied. 
 
The Owner’s intent is to obtain the monitoring software from the UPS 
Manufacturer.  The software should be cable of supporting between 1 and 10 
IP addresses and shall be compatible with the new UPS furnished as a part of 
this Project.  Any cost for the software shall be included with the cost of the 
equipment furnished as a part of this Project.  The software shall be furnished 
to the Owner for Owner installation on their network. 

 
2. Is there a liquidated damages clause in this contract? 

 
There is no liquidated damages clause that shall be required for this contract. 
 

3. Is there a completion date set or do they (the Contractor) just need to 
specify? 
 
The completion date will be set by the Bidder and a number of consecutive 
days to complete is required as a part of the Bid Form at the top of page BF-
2.  In addition, this shall be a part of the Schedule as noted on Page 1A-2, 07 
SEQUENCE OF OPERATIONS and Page 1B-1, 03 SEQUENCE OF 
SCHEDULING. 
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4. The distribution cabinet specified to be supplied with the UPS does not 
indicate (it) to be grounded to the grounding electrode system.  Should this 
cabinet be grounded?  If so, please define as to the size requirements and 
the location it is to be grounded.   
 
Yes, the UPS equipment transformer requires a ground that shall be run to a 
connection point with the electrical grounding system per the National 
Electrical Code.  This ground wire size shall be #1/0. 

 
 
THERE ARE NO CHANGES MADE TO THE SPECIFICATIONS AT THIS TIME. 
 
THERE ARE NO CHANGES MADE TO THE DRAWINGS AT THIS TIME. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

L. LEIGH MORGAN, JR. 
CONSULTING ENGINEER 
SENOIA, GEORGIA 


